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TO: Carol Stricklin, AICP, Director Housing and Community Development
FROM: Caroline Lanford, AICP, Principal Planner, Planning Division
SUBJECT: Forward Pinellas Complete Streets Concept Planning Grant

DATE: October 11, 2021

The Housing and Community Development Department, Planning Division is submitting a grant application
to Forward Pinellas for the Complete Streets Concept Planning Project garnt program. If selected this grant
will provide funding for the Whitney Road: US 19 Frontage Roads to Bolesta Road alternatives analysis
and community outreach for the development of mulimodal safety and efficiency improvements in
unincorporated mid-County and the City of Largo.

The Planning Division is seeking grant funding in the amount of $50,000.00 for the Whitney Road: US 19
to Bolesta Road. The one-time reimbursement grants will be received in FY22, and the toal amount will
be added to the Planning Division's budget. There is no match requirement, and Office of Management
and Budget approval to submit the application for the grant has been received.

Authority for the Housing and Community Development Director to sign this grant application is
provided under the County Administrator's delegation of authority dated March 28, 2016. The grant
Application deadline is Friday October 29, 2021.

Clanol Staceflon

Approved
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